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COMPLA1NT

1. This cmLai" harges thA acat l the repndn has violted th Federal Election

Camaig Ac, 2U.S&C. § 431 et seq., as amended ('FECA'), by making aggregate
contributions in excess of the limits permitted by the FECA.

2. The complainant, the Center for Responsive Politics, is a nonprofit, nonpartisan

research group incorporated in the State of Iowa and headquartered in Washington, D.C.,

that studies Congress and related issues. Founded in 1983, it was designed to research

matter concerning the organization and operation of Congress as an institution and to

examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal operation and its

responsiveness to the American public. The patterns of contributions of money to federal

candidates has been one of its chief areas of study.

3. The respondent is an individual contributor to various candidates and political

committees.
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CENTIEMO RESPONSIV POUTICS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington D.C. 20036
(202) 857-0044

V. Complainant,

Henry Salvatori

Respondent,

'it 4 4ZO 41Z J



APLCAL STT1E N EM M

4The FBCA limits conriutons by any one individual to an aggregate total of $25,000
per calendar yea. Contributions to a candidate or the candidate's aouthorAized committe

made In a year other than the calendar year of the election with respect to which the
contribution is made are considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election Is held. 2 U.s.c. § 441a(aX3); 11 C.F.R. § 110.5.

GROUNDS FOR QOWL&I

5. According to FEC records, respondent Henry Salvatori made contriutions subject to
co FECA in the amounts and to the persons identified in the list attached to this complaint

nExIbit 1. Attached as Exhibit 2 are copies of the FEC records for each contribution

listed in Exhibit 1. All exhibits reflect the records on file at the FEC as of Derbr15,
1993.

6. On infomation and belief, respondent Henry Salvatori made contribuions attributed

to the 1992 calendar year in the amount of $42Z650. These cotribtis PecPed ed by
N)) ~$17,65 the $25,000 contribution limit imposed by the FECA and Com Misoreuais

on all contdribtions by any individual in a calendar year.

G~rRELME

7. The Center for Responsive Politics respectfully urges the Commission to conduct a
prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare

that the Respondent has violated the FEC A and Commnission regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen S. Miller
Executive Director
CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street,. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Date: January 14, 1994 (202) 857-0044



v RFCATION

Th-e -Kdewsge om iat on behalf of the Ceter for Responsve Poitk,
swears that the stttnents, In thi Complaint are based on the sources Indicated, and as
such, are true and correct to the best other Informnation and belief.

ElnS. M~ller

District of Columbia )
) so

Sktscibed and swcwn before me this 14th day of Janiary 1L994.

phyil Law=i
NOMtY PW11k Ddt db
MY --- 9- Ny- 149 1996



Exhlbft 1SALVATORI, HEN4
Contributiom s ttbtot tw

Sunmry of FEC Data

Date FEC MWOffim Looston

Armn, Larry P
BaeA, Joh Nkt"
Bean, Und~a
Buh, George
CaoMma - Pt
Caftmis Rep t P Pat

Cdmfm epo party
comwistve -k Fund
Conservative Vioey Fund

'Amatlo, Aklne M
D'Ameto. Aloe M

r Dannoemeyer, Wflun E
Domnan, Robeot K
Domnn Robert K

4- Domnan, Robet K
tij' Domnan, Robert K

Domnan, Robert K
Fbs Joan MUU

~ HerchenohnBruce
43r Heroschens ohn. Bruce
r4j- Hereclsmohn, Bruc

Huening, TOM
C~r Keqihwo, Dirk

'qW Lagornarsino, Robert J
Mc~lintock, Tom
Nationai Republcan Congressional CnIe
National Republicman Cogiessional Crnl.
NationalRepublicn Congressional Ciii
National Republican Senatorial Ciii.

National Republican Senatoria Crne

National Repulblican Senatorial Crri.
National Republican Senatorial Cffe
National Repubica Senatorial Cml.e
National Repulblian Senatorial Cml.e
Nov Victory '92-Califrni

Presidential Victory ComsTvitee

Reagan, Maureen
Republican National Cmyte

$1,000
$500

$1.000
$1,000

$500
$500

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$750
$250

$1,000
$-750
$750

$1,000

$500
$500
$900

$1,000
$500
$200
$250

$1,000
$1,500
$2,500

$500
$1,000
$1,000
$5,000

$250
$500
$500

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

04/16/92
11/18/91
10/20/92
12/31/91
01/08/92
08/31/92
10/19/92
01/17/92
09/01/92
08/24/92
10/19/92
05/24/91
02/21/92
02/21/92
08/04/92
09/25/92
1=/5191
07/27/92
04/27/92
05/28/92
08/1 2/92
09/27/91
12/14/91
09/30/92
12/11/91
08/03/92
01 /29/92
03/02/92
10/20/92
01/09/92
01/13/92
01/28/92
07/03/92
07/28/92
08/04/92

10/13/92
06/12/92
12/23/91
07/27/92

92H5E/452/331 3
92HSEJ438/1888
92HSE/485/2572
92FEC/731/0494
92FEC/750/3504
92FEC1789/01 70
92SEN/030/1 139
92FEC/740/21 39
92FEC1793/5223
91 SEN/007/261 0
92FEC/81 1/2133
91 SEN/007/2706
92HSE1448/341 6
92HSEJ446/3416
92HSEJ473M324
92HSEJ473M359
92HSEJ437/4211I
92FEC~f774/1 273
92SEN101013867
92SEN/01312238
92SEN1022/0846
92HSE1442/2260
92HSEJ440/0284
92SEN1023/2475
92HSE/437/2750
92HSE/476/1 101
92HSEJ446/2323
92HSE/44612323
92HSE/484/6055
92SEN/006/2289
92SEN/008/2289
92SEN/006/2289
92SEN/01 8/4128
92SEN/01 8/4128
92SEN/020/2899
92FEC/797/3704
92FEC/771 /0847
92HSE/440/3554
92HSE/472/1 822

R.c~ Amount

Page 1

Reck9ent Amount



Rabbbn hIwk A
Rums, RIwd B
SebOOMn.J
-"vx. John
-"x, Jh
-en, John
-evw, John

Specter. Adegn

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$300
$1,000

$500
$750
$500
$500
$500
$500

Total Contributions Attributed to 1992:

09/02/92
10/06/92
10128/92
08128/92
03/12192
06/08/92
06/09/92
06/12191
12/30191
12/3=91
08/05/92

99FEC/7214308
e2F1e"9710615
*2FEC/907/3270
92HSE/469/100
O2gSE/448/4705
92H8EJ451/5335
928EW1015/1061
0ISEWOO/2075
928EW00/1 270
928EW004/1 271

92FEC1734/2369

$42,650

Page 2
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NATIONAL RaPUsBLCAN UM0 ALCUII3 PAGE $to or 1162
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Any informat ion copied f ram such* epytsor statinst my not. be
used by any person for the prposem of soliciting , aI ItrlUtians or
counrcial purpoes, other then Ui81 the nowmen aed rs of any
tical comittee to solicit contrbUmtiws from such comittee.

REPORT COVRING PERIOD N 7/ 1/92 TK1RU 7/31/92 OVU
?via.

NAI4 AND ADORE8/OCCUPATXOU DAT PERM~
............................................. ................................

DR. VAI.KEO A. SALEM
2223 WK$T 9TATE STREET #109
oLEAN. MY 14760

INFORMATION REUSE

Rm. JOB T. SAL3E
BOX 216
SUDAN, TX 79371

IN7OWIf RDUSE

7/27/ 92

*200.00
CALUMC

yR -TO- DATE

$000-00

$500.00

$410.44

7/ 7/92
7/15/92
7/21/92

---------------------------------------------
1W. NW1OK L. SALIES
I5 COPEIA3UD ST.
WWft W. MR 02172

7/10/*2R'IUM 7/20/92
-------------------------------- ------------

CWr. RAYMM a3. SAURE
1740 SPRI 9PU3W AVO
Xf PROVIDC3 WUS 07974-1040

RTiREDp
7/14/92
7/24/92

$40.00
$10.00
$60.00
$410.00

$460.00

$36.00

$1125.44

$2S .00
$40.00
$60.00

W. GUIDO R.- SALVADORB
36 SUNSET DRIVE
ROT GREU~ufCH# RI 02616-191S

7/10/92
LAWTBR7/21/92

7/21/92
7/26/92
7/26/92
7/26/92

----------------------------- --------------------
MR. HENRY SALVATORI
1901 AVENUE OF STARS #600
LOS ANGELES, CA 90067

RETIRED
7/ 3/92
7/15/92
7/26/92

$205.00

$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.-00
$10.-00
$10.00

$7910.00

$250. 00 o
$60.00 'p
$500.00

DR. E. RONALD SALVIrrI
750 EAST BEAU STREET
WASHINGTON, PA 15301

INFORM4ATION P XUSTED

$250.00

7/ 6/92 $200

or
!Woll

-------------------------------------- ft - ft - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ft - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

$2SO.00
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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flor'a: foot oonqress
4. Po "ftnoAm"~Mod soov

POell, Walter
P.O. Sox 1177
DUMas, TX 79029

f f 0, Pow
N
PoseIle Walter
P.O. fts 1177
Dmias, TX 79029

Om [-sw Jewo.em

31et heWr s t roowothy
221 a. mocknqhe Ave.
Los Aagoloso CA 90049

~rI5RepM

2F Oka ktoD
S. AMaM n

LGAngeleso Ch $009

Ommon

S.Salvatorl. meaty

-le .

Rat &red I 2SO.00

Retired 'f I9 Miss0"

am won%*~, -

SWANN&.

Im~i

1901 Avwu Of the Star*s
LOO A"2ele6o CA 90067

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __T~/ 1 9Amexs~ ft

po -o

Miller, 0. mmrett d w. * fo fwpoed1119 Call6 Vista Dr. Retired 1/24/92 225.48Deverly Hills, CA 90210

TOTAL Thu P..it o ft "msoo 00

200.00

300.00

250.00

750.00

I

i vw-441. _ , a

I

am Wank
fft "M

mom"
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Umieri for Cow"Is COMw

W Wl 1

AA.' FqO

410 14. dw ~1

so Wriql*y

410 Michigan Ave. W I I I 1,1M Me. 19 Je'y Co.hico". IL GN11ammaa'.. 10-30-91
ftmemo PO: 018hOoli"

011111W Corporattb Exec.

David Goo&jll Of EW400M28743 Shire Oaks Rd. Ret ired
Re t :ij

Rancho Palos VWI CA 7,s7A
11-6-91

00

i WFlo ftwo. 

WSIItub

P!je n aw"baskJCM 0 1 Bernardo Stevedoring WVICOS of *W.Vwj
'0'9 S- GOOdhOPe Ave. AmericaSan Pedro. CA 90732 11-7-91

*10 %Mrs. jawom 04W

**rose YU
227" Wftth0r"e Blvd. Torr&Ke gaftTorrance, Cf. 9M

it 1114 111111111: 1 .............. ................ F * *W v11111 lllllliiiiiihw I" WIPNI: Branch Exec.
Po was*
"O"rd Morrow as* O"Wak
P- 0. Box 2094 Torrance Bank dW.VW1
Rancho Santa Fe, Ca 92067

1 h ill, dl'1111111111 I k irl 11:1111111. U.M., - Branch Exec.
r vjgnft #mambo A d & w sm"d Rapp lisp

Nenry Salvatori of

1901 Avenue of the Stars Ste. 600 Retired
Los Angeles. CA 90067

Q 
11-18-91

0. PIUS ftenk 
IV cob

Nei I Rosser ftwft Ot Ef"VjOVW oew
P- 0- Box 788 4niende Schultz, Inc.S. Pasadena, CA 91031

OWIDWO Fw 00twootion S"

- ! Seafoo rter

"VAL Tb" Pore" 'Um
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Any information copied from Sufht ~ t or 0tatmte Wo. be so"d orueed by any person for tbe 0ups oeliiting oomibuW iq or oCommercial ppseg other 9al the am imIZU raypltical comitte to solicit oaismtrbut on rce such crnitte

REPORT COVEMfl PUSID PEON 6/ 1/92 7MIU 6/31/92 ~U$200.00

MNXM AND ADOSZS/OCCIJAO DATE WC 13-TO-DATE
..................................... ......................................MRS. LILLIAN R. SALLAK$S00

2821 LAST CHURCH ST.
SDZ, 4Y 406 /24/92 $300.00

RETIRED 6/25/92 9200.00
------------------------------------------------

mEs. MARION L. SALLESE 04S015 COMMAN ST. 450
VATRV~ Mi 02172

~rraw0/2S/92 $35.00

isJR 0ILAJ5 Aa*~ 230.00
0A 9ni T. C** .AI.M SC 29602

CD6/27/92 $35.00
KIoWIE

4w ---------------------------------------------- -------
-W. 9MT ST.$253wr YORK* MY 10025

R~~i'IR~ 6/13/92 . $oo

T- EWIUD A Y $*1200.44
w #W 741006/ 3/92 p5.00
FA"w6/ 3/92 15.00
.0.-------------------------------/ 5/92 35.00

6904 GaSN 00$20.0
PHIIALUA pa 19142

1/ 5/92 925.00
....................... **..................................

MR. gum It.SAVDE $215.00

EAST ORRUUICN. RI 02616-1915
LAWER1/ 7/92 $10.00

is. SALA~.I$6410.0031901 AV==E OF STA 00
LOS A US E I C h 90047G/ 

4 9 O .0
RETIRED6/42 $500
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Page 37 of 220
SCHWULF. A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS for line Nuewr I1a

Any into. copied from such Reports or statement* may not be sold or WNeW by
any pvrson for the purpose of soliciting contrib. or for comercial purpose,
other than using name & addr. of a political coma. to solicit from the com.

mmmccc ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 114w amm mcm mmmmccmmmmmmmmmmcemmccm

Ful Nme f ommtte:Citizens For re Specter
mc-- m- -- -- -- - ------mm m mr m c m mm m m m mm a m m me m m m

Employer/Occupation

Sunbriqht Dye Company

Executive

A: 1l Name. Address, Zip

Anthony Maltese Jr.
9 East Saddle River Road
Saddle River NJ 07456

Dte Receipts 9Memo

06/0S/92 250.00

Receipt for: GENERAL Total1: $ 550.00
MMMcc am MW =mc mine WmmmccmrMww WaRSOM MMMMMM = mcwccciicna

A: Full Nme, Address. Zip4Henry Salvatori
1901 Avenue of the Stars
Los Angeles CA 90067

r~f Receipt for: GENERAL

iUA: Full Name,, Address, Zip

Q Anne Rudder--------
SP.O. Box 726
Mobe Sound FL 3347S

4,Receipt for: GENERAL

Empoyer/Occupotion

Sel femployed

Psnl. Inves.

TotalI: $
mcc~cm mmc cccmcccccemmmminm

royer/ccupation

Into Req.

-c-rn

A: Fll Same,, Address, Zip

George Miller Esq.-
! 209 Sooth Lane
H'3 averford PA 19041

TotAl: S

toployer/Occupation

Dechert, Price & Rhoedi

Attorney

Date Receipts ~

06/05/92 500.00

500.00

Date Receipts Memo

06/05/92 250.00

3SO.00

Date Receipts 3m
mccc ccccmmc cmc

08/06/92 300.00

LLA 600.00

Senjamin Lipman Esq.
6917 Sherman Street
Philadelphia PA 19119

Lipman & Sacharach

Attorney

cmcc4 ccm mmcccd w-w

06/06/92 300.00

Receipt for: GENERAL Total: $ 450.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page ................................... 1650.00

MMmc
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aTArIduuT C(ovtAb PARIO0 F*64 111h1VI T1910tUdk 1'b/J1iYNA.AE JF COMPI&TTL: Usae StIOAhN JONN SIT41I~i COW%ITL& Pa, 30.. C001504- z

C1PLO?,A1 8138TI
OCCUPATION euICIIV&D *ATL AMOL9eT

Hr. Dennis L 4ern vattor Inuelponge~t 9nkb o1$5,0
at Centra CA 9ZU43

r 0 1 460

HE(PT FOR: PRIMARY TU0t&$40043k.

Are. KOnth he saiker 9125191 MOOS-

RECEIPT FOR: PRIMARY A3*444ATU YT21

ftr. Preston martin W60*p 04ftnes1.96 Pacific Avenue Iawles t Ranter
San Francisco CA 94ttbv

MUM#,,

6a*1! 00

10104101 S,.

RECEIPT FGA: MNI
AdVttUtE Tie,~~mmQuIQmmQa 

----- -

Are Preston Martin wS. ettq0 1011606 Pacific AvenueIvgtn tne
San Francisco CA V410V

RECEIPT FOOS ORWERAL T4S I VT# S101900
*nry salvatorl kit 121

I1901 AV,@ of th e Ste s ate, 601 4etirej
05a Ange~tes CA #Oft?

mmm w 0t f

30191 S@3.

t ACCCArr runs 1PERI&T A*1Ift -Twll

SU3TOTAL oF RE~CEIPTS TMIS PS....

1,00-60
S I

mm dbftftm

, I I ro r W
PA-19 t I to fkg

033000

4*
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wm~w HO 440404 W5Wft f
'"enry 4dlvatoei
SVj1 Ave of the itats St* 600
Los Angetes CA 90by

lie' ~ 7
LAS: #.'~on"1

00 T/

?~etIPe a

RiCt!PT FOeI: u1ERAL A44"I4AII V'bI SIP03Og04)
Are. A J Perenchle q4*f eP~h 149
100)1 Avenue of the steps *&6 4l*eslo*
Los Anjetes CA 90067

AICEIPT FOR: PRIMARY 44AUd&~t Y?*s

mW. michap.'ye, e solydee eetr n 912,11111907 Robinson 5:teLte
San 01ego CA 2104

RECEIPT P03: PRINANY A&UN&VATC V10.t

NP. a dUVfl5 hOffMan qL~f app3AT *0i9'J4 d@ofl48ry orP119
sent& 6aease CA 0$138

AICCIPT 1033 PRIMARY AVTVLA? 1:*~eet

IU& Palo As J :u. MT~ ' 13
odeesto CA t5351

NEC&IPT FOR$ P3ZAAOT A#Me4ft 7?21

iUbTuTAL Of 4ECU1PTS THIS P G..........*e**ee*.e.. 
DJV

SIOW660.)



"E liVOF(FCft I TTF . w
"!ot' Rums 07/01/19,131 111141, 6 . M.Mup, I "srF. n~ TO 916 owill 1i VI UED

A I FORMATIOM COIE 1111 -uski It 14 11111.4 I'.it OuSCI 1,TATfI" ~IAL
-ANY PEftsoN FOR TiLllIt' I ,jI'lIWC4T t IIw at)' t) FOR*A o"M tI tf T

I.trOSIS. 'OTHER THAW iJSlI. its NAIl' ANl' AIl1it A" titl A l*' ~'A nt iE

T CIINTRIBUT ION'- P~i i~q ' i
4nUN

Ar.E. AOW41!;S. C ITV .STA'

,3f7LV?U)1 U2)
ALVATORt. HENRY
901 AvENIIF OF THE~S~

-.0 lLLRIVIG30

:_.9 CALI-1l VISTA DR
-ivERLY till 1','C

1-2 1ZCOt)K(I-i'I I k
_00K. I ARIA91 n

QS~OO WIL99111F BLVD
tv nV mi1t .

I ~ It AMI ' . A .'

A~ I I I. 1

1AI;4a.- AI*U YTL)

~. I..

Pi l 11"Ar o
'AON

49
I...'. ~4I

5 .4
~ 9..4,

~ Ou

S Q

r, HOflEIAY

0

0-2 12 ONNT176P 10
11DMOKENY. PATRICK A II

W-VM S EL CAllIN 1110 DR ~ ~
DE9VERLY U ILLS -

( )GEN £ I iGEM

_v-'9EVERLY K I LLS
1971 c RI 1GEN )OI

90)241DLR1451.0
Di LOmTO aDAR

12O5VOODRUFF AVE - I

I £29TOTAL OF RECE!PTS *I'

ATE YTD

GAS DEVVLO F "ElIJI

ATE YTD

,ATE YTLI'

m1 I.flTED

' 9'.
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Pon"- thenf IIA uee ihcGN md adium ife Pai~ 000huS to emwi %4ImIffib..ef maw mbcems

NAME OFCTU WF
Mar RiN~nsFor Csft-ms92 FECD CU")24
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~SI~9.41 489lOS3140ccupat ion: WrTIRED
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Page 39 of 52

DU.LE A ITEMIZEDRECEIPTS ror line # 11(a)l

intotmation copied froml such Reports and Statemenfts may no. be sold or

by any person for the purpose of soliciting9 contributiinn or for

ercial purposes, other than using the name and address "I any

ticaai committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

*ot Commufittee (in full): Daflfemleyer for Senate '92

---- ; - = - - - -- 
7- :Z= =z =z==zzz ' ***===aaaaa== I

.U1,Name.~ Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date Amount

.Richmond 
05/05/91 250.00

i Santiago Cyn. Rd. occupation

ige, CA 92669 .... Unk nown

pipt for: fXIPrltmary I)General1----------------------------------
I Othe.r (specity): I Aqgr YTD >S230o

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Full Na3me, Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date Aon

1 Rippee Anvil Corp. 05/08/91 500.00

D0elcourt Dsr. North Occupation

port Beach, CA 9266" Unknown

' ---------------- ----------------- -------------------------- 
----- - - --

c~ )Other (specify): IAggr YTD >S 1500.00

%Uufll mame. Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date Aon

L rt E. Rube Bordon Lane Conv. go0 05/0"/91 500.00

~~0East Chapman Avenue occupation

9tlerton. CA 92631 Unknown

4CWipt for: JXlPrisary t jGeneral------------ 
-

%t 1ther (specify): 
IAggr YTD >$ 500.00

1N 1 sae. Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer DateAm t

a~I Sabadia Sabtech Industrios 04/03/91 I,= -

~32 Rosebud occupation

1Z'ba Linda* CA 92666 Unknown

4;4eipt for: [X)Priaary ) Generle~----

) Other (specify):I Agqr YTD >$ 18000.00
--------------------------------------------------------------

Pa4l am. ~dLes ao IPCode Name of Employer Date Arnoat

901 Avenue of the Stars #600 occupation

os Angeles, CA 90067.... Unknown

e-----------------------------------------------------------------------

-. jOher (specify):I Aggr YTD >$ 11000.00

-ubtotal ot Receipts This Page (optic2nal)................... $ 3,250.00

.tal This Period (last page this line number only) .........S
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fhApM OF copMITTEE: SEYMOUR VICTORY '92 Flo &op C0025044(Jasy
EMPLOUdRI DATE AMOUNT

OCCLPAfl016 WWEIE DATEM 0 04"W W WWW WW . oWW

ps nary Ann,& chatkef 
Lit Insucance Brokers 

6/2Z.H1 61000.-00

45ts ibitsgire 3100 C9O10Insurnce Broker

LOS Arsetos CA0000 90010

RECEIPT FOR: PRIMARY AGGREGATE YIPU 
..........

ps. Carotyn s oc Keegan 
14/A

4531 bhttctiff way 
Retired

itich..fld CA 94603

RECEIPT FOR: PRIMARY AGGREGATE VYP: $250.00 W WWWWo

Mr Drranc* J Leiker 
9 & L AnodizingI 

WOW19 5250000

4 %oaa Ave 
Chairman of the Goard

~L~na~eCA 91202

PECEIPT FOR: PRIMARY AGGREGATE IlL.: 6s0.00o -----------------------------------------------------

Mr. Monry Saivator 
W1A 

!112/91 $50000

415? AeL Air No 
Retired

pLOS A0gCLOS CA 9C07

RECEIPT FOR: PRIMARY AGGREGATE Y702 S5LDO.CO

or. john R Simon 
huepoar ligA*4hter6 

2 19 50 0

*,600 Dor'chester Rd Lawyer

Corona Dot Mar CA 92625

RECEIPT FCRs PRIMARY AGGRIGATE YIP: 42000WWWQO.OOW W'p1

3I60T0TAL OF RECEIPTS INIS PAE sese oe* 66006000***000 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

january 28, 1994

Ell1en S. Killer, Executive Director
Center for Responlsive Politics
1320 19th Street, NW..
Washington# D.C. 20036

RE: 1EUR 3685

Dear 146. Miller:

This letter acknowledges receipt on January 21. 1994, of

your complaint alleging possible violations of the 
Federal

election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*), by Henry

Balvatori. The respondent will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

Commission- takes final action on your -compl-aint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, 
please

forward it to the Off Ice of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter HR 3685. tiese. refer

to this number in all future communications. For your

Information, we have attached a brief description 
of the

Commissionts, procedures for handling complaints.

sincerely,

n/7/2 pw-
Mary . asar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 28, 1994

menry Salvatori
1901 Avenue of the Stars, #600
Los Angeles, CA 90067

RE: MUR 3885

Dear Mr. Salvatori:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
Indicates that you say have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. Weo have numbered this matter HR 3865.
Plesse refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing t hat no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any 'factual or legal materials, -which- you
believe are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counselts Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of reeipt of
this letter. if no response Is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(5) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Henry Salvatorl
IPage 2

if you have any questions, please contact Joan Ncgnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a'brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taknar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

gnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION

Charles Bell# Jr.# Treasurer
U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee
2100 S. State College Blvd
Anaheim, CA 92606

RE: MUR 3885

Dear Mr. Bell:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee

("Committeem) and you, as treasuirer, say have violated 
the

4> Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act").

A copy of the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this

Lf~ matter MUR 3885. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 
in

writing that no action should-be taken against the, Committee 
and

460 you# as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

wly) Commissionos analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

114" statements should be submitted under 
oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counselvs office, must 
be

submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. 
if no

response is received within 15 days. the Commission may 
take

I~1 further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless 
you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the 
enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of 
such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Charles Sell, Jr., Treasurer
U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Joan Mcznery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

*i% 4. rTC$t4''
Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



1~FEDfRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEB1599

Honorable Robert K. Dornan, Treasurer
Dornafi for Congress
p.O. Box 3600
Garden Grove, CA 92640

RE: MUR 3885

Dear Pir. Dornan:

The Federal Election Commission received a 
complaint which

indicates that Dornan for Congress ("Committee") and you, as

treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election 
Campaign Act

of 1971. as amended ("the Acto). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3885. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to 
demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against 
the Committee and

you,, as treasurer, in this metter. Please submit-any-factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant 
to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath. 
Your respons*, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's 
Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this 
letter. If no

response is received within 15 days, the Commission 
may take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance 
with

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(8) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) 
unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter 
to be made

public. if you intend to be represented by counsel 
In this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing 
the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to 
receive any

notifications and other communications from 
the Commission.



Honorable Robert X. Dornant Treasurer
Vornan for Congress
tage 2

if you have any questions, please contact Joan Ncnory 
at

(202)249-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the CommissiOnts procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

VM34. T*(0-

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



WILLIAM J. LEHIRFELO, P.C.
A LAW CORPORATION

SUITE 740
1250 H STREET. N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005-3908

(202) 659-4772
BRUCE L. STERN

FAX (202) 659-8876 or COUNSEL

February 14. 1994

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commiission
6th & E Streets. N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: NUR 385

W. Hwiy Satorid
1901 Avemu of theStan kt 220
Los hAnid uua tUnI SO

Dear Ms. Taksar:

Enclosed herewith is a designation of counsel authorizing the undersigned

to represent the Respondent in MUR 3885. Mr. Henry Salvatori .

Mr. SalIvatori wi shes to enter i nto a conciIi ati on agreement to resol ve thi s

matter with efficiency and dispatch. We will be in contact with your office to

discuss the substance, timing and appropriate submissions which can conclude this

matter.

WJL:ct

Enclosure: Designation of Counsel
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MUR 88

"Ann 0?p COUNSIBLA

ADDR2SS:

WilliAM J Lphrfold. R'gv-

1250 "H" Street, NW Suite 740

Washington, D. C. 20005

2M

%C

TZLIIHONE: ( 20L) 659-4772

The above-flamed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

agSPONIHTO MARC:

ADDRBSS: 1901 Avenue of the Stars,-*230

Los Angeles, Ca 90067

TELEPHIONE: HONE(

SUSINESS( 310) 277-3444

U I U;% 1--n r i- Umdb&



WILLIAMJ.Lrva PC
A LAWU 01INW

surt u4o
1850o H ST"frr. N. W,

WASHINGTON. D. C. aoo05s36oo

0100m4'i

02 ofloe at mel-e

6th aM 2 Stts -Inow
W&hi~tiDoC. 20443

Dear US. Nbe

p~~~ Iumu tI go tol thtafamiweld lke torIn- m~e~L $I~ Vio a* "VMSl
amsomi rimie mnthe best vh ~ ~i .shominttrIs Oft ilthe extmsio Ito~tem

If y baWm qmeetim, Ow would 11k. to disoem thigfurhe,,pleue "2l no. ftak you for yawr tine ao
amusdert of thisrqet

ymmis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEB~RUARY 25, 19914

Bruce L. Sterne Esquire
William 3. Lehrfeld, P.C.
1250 H Street, N.W.
Washington# DC 20005-3908

MUR 3885
Mr. Salvatori

Dear Mr. Stern:

This is in response to your letter dated February 22, 1994t
requesting an extension until March 2, 1994 to respond to the
complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering the

circunstances presented in your letter, the office of the, General
c4K Counsel has granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your

06111-response is due by the close of business on March 2," 1994.

00 If you have any questions, please contact Joan Mcgnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

top Mary L. ?aksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C. 4 - 2
A LAW CORPORATION

SUITE 740
1250 H STREET. N. W.

WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20005-3908

(202) 659-4772
BRUCE L. STERN

FAX (202) 659-8876 OF COUNSEL

March 2, 1994

Via Hand Delivery

off ice of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
6th and E Streets, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Mr. Henry Salvatori
MUR 3885

Ic- To Whom It May Concern:

On or about January 28, 1994, the Federal Elections

~3~)Commission notified my client,, Mr. Henry Salvatori,, that a

complaint had been filed against him by the Center for Responsive

Politics ("CRP") for an alleged violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the complaint

alleges that Mr. Salvatori violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (3) by making

campaign contributions in excess of $25,000 in a calendar year.

This letter will serve as Mr. Salvatori's initial response to your

January 28, 1994 letter and CRP's complaint.



WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C.

A. The Commission's Failure to Comply With 2 U.S.C.

437g (a) (1) Precludes it From Taking Any Action against

Mr. Salvatori in This Matter.

Under Title 2, Chapter 14 of the United States Code, the

commission is required to notify a party that a complaint alleging

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Laws has been filed

against him within five days of its receipt thereof. The Code

provides in pertinent part:

"Within 5 days after receipt of a complaint,

the Commission shall notify, in writing, any

47 person alleged in the complaint to have

committed such a violation."

(2 U.S.C. S 441g(a) (1).)

CRP's complaint was filed with the Commission on January

21, 1994. The Commission notified Mr. Salvatori of the complaint

on January 28, 1994, seven days later. Since the Commission did

not notify Mr. Salvatori of the complaint within five days as

required by 2 U.S.C. S 441g(a) (1),1 it is precluded from considering

this matter or voting on the complaint. Accordingly, Mr. Salvatori

requests that the Commission take no further action against him and

close its file in this matter.



WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C.

B. Alternatively. due to the Facts and Circumstances of this

Case. the Commission Should Take no Further Action

Against Mr. Salvatori and Close its File in This Matter.

If the Commission determines that it has authority to

consider and vote on CRP's complaint notwithstanding its failure to

comply with the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 441g(a) (1),1

Mr. Salvatori believes that under the facts and circumstances of

this case, the Commission should take no further action against him

and close its file in this matter.

1. Background Facts

The respondent in this matter is Henry Salvatori, a

resident of Los Angeles, California. Mr. Salvatori is 92 years

4) old.

The contributions at issue in this matter were made in

1991 and 1992. In calendar year 1991, Mr. Salvatori contributed

$6,500 to 9 individual candidates. (See, Attached Schedule "A".)'

In calendar year 1992, he contributed $11,150 to 12 individual

candidates; $4,000 to a national committee; $4,500 to a national

congressional committee; $8,250 to a national senatorial committee;

and, $6,000 to other committees. (See,, Attached Exhibit "B".) 2

1 In calendar year 1991, Mr. Salvatori made an additional
$1,000 in contributions which were refunded to him.

2 In calendar year 1992, Mr. Salvatori also made $2,750 in
contributions to candidates which were refunded to him.



WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C.

Mr. Salvatorils total contributions in calendar year 1992 to

candidates and political committees amounted to $33,900.

2. Res~onse to Com~laint

Hr. Salvatori concedes that his contributions in 1991 and

1992 violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (3) since they exceeded the $25,000

limit prescribed therein. Mr. Salvatori's violation was not done

knowingly nor willfully and resulted solely from his unawareness of

the aggregation rules of Federal Election Act. At the time his

1992 contributions were made, Hr. Salvatori was unaware that

contributions to candidates were aggregated with contributions to

dc- political committees and that all contributions in a nonelection

__ : year were considered to be made in the election year.3

Hr. Salvatori has taken steps to remedy the violation.

After receiving notice of the complaint from the Commission, he

requested that certain committees to which he made contributions to

in 1991 and 1992 refund a portion of those contributions to him.

(See,. attached Exhibit "C".) If these committees comply with his

request and refund the requested amount, Mr. Salvatori's aggregate

contributions for 1991-1992 will not exceed the $25,000 limit.

3 The statute proscribing aggregate contributions in excess
of $25,000 is vague. The statute provides in pertinent part: "No
individual shall make contributions aggregating more than $25,000
in any calendar year."1 (2 U. S. C. § 441a (a) (3) .) The statute does
not make it clear whether the aggregate limit includes
contributions to committees or solely relates to an individual's
contributions to candidates. We have found no decisions of the
United States Court of Appeals f or the Ninth Circuit on this point.



WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C.

Mr. Salvatori assures the Commission that any future

contributions he makes to candidates and/or political committees

for any election year cycle will not exceed the $25,000 limit.

C. ConclusEion

Based upon the foregoing, Mr. Salvatori respectfully

requests that the Commission close its file in this matter and take

no further action against him. However, if the Commission decides

not to close its file, Mr. Salvatori requests the opportunity to

conciliate this matter.

If you have any questions, or need any additional

information, please contact the undersigned.

V 
ruly 

u

Mlan rfeld

Attachments



WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C.

SCHEDULE "A"

CALENDAR YEAR 1991 CONTRIBUTIONS

John Michael Barbieri

George Bush

William E. Dannemeyer

Robert K. Dornan

Andrew Hopvood

Tom Huening

Robert J. Lagomarsino

Maureen Reagan

John Seymour

TOTAL

$ 500.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 750.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 500.00

$ 250.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 6,500.00



WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C.

SCHEDULE "B"

CALENDAR YEAR 1992 COWTRIBUTIONS

-Candidates

Larry An

Linda Bean

Alfonse M. D'Aimato

Robert K. Dornan

Joan Milke Flores

Bruce Herschenson

Dirk Kempthorpe

Tom McClintock

Mark Robbins

Richard B. Rutan

Jim Salomon

John Seymour

Arlen Specter

TOTAL

-National Committees

$ 1,000.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 900.00

$ 200.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 300.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 500.00

$ 750.00

$11, 150.00

Republican National Cmmte. $ 4

-National Congrssonal Committee

1000.00

$ 4,500.00
Republican National

Congressional Committee



WILLIAM J. LEHRFELD, P.C.

-National Senatorial Couaittee

Republican National
Senatorial Counittee

-State Party

California Republican Party

-Other Committees

other Committees

8,250.00

S2,000.00

;6,j000. 00
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March 1, 1994

Senator Phil Cramm
Chairman, National Republican
Senatorial Committee
425 2nd Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

DearSenaoOra~m:

In 1992, 1 contributed $8200 to the NatOioa ROpublican Sentorial
committee. Last month, I was notified by the Federal Election Commission
ftht my aggregate contributions to candidates and political committee in
1991-1992 excemddthe $25,O00limit impo~d bY 2 U.S.C. Section
44 1 a(a) (3).

A review of my records reveled thet my contributions in 1991-1992 did
in fact exceed the statutory limit. This electmo law violation oxurv as a

C-9sult of the fact that I was unawared tha ontribution to candidates were
aWI atfed with contution to poitca COm!OSISmPit and tha contiibu-

r tions in a nonelection year were cosdr o b masde in the election year.

in order to correc this violation and bring the amnount of my pegt
contributions, within legal limits, I request that the Commite refund to me
$7,00 of my 1992 contributions. This refund, coupled with the refunids!I
have requested from other Committees will bring mny aggxegte 1992
contributions within the $25,00 statutory limit.

I rge any inconvenience this request may cause. If your counsel believes
it necessary, I will send a copy of the correspondence and complaint I
received from the FEC. if you have any questions, or would like to discuss
this natter further wvth my lawyers, Fleale call my counsel in Washington,
D.C., William Lehrfeld at (202) 659-4772.

Very truly -ours,
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Miarch 1, 1994

Mr. Haley Barbour
Chairman, Republican
National Committee
300 1 st Street, S-.E
Washington, D.C. 20003

Der Mr. Barbour:

In 1992,1 contributed $4,000 to the Republican National Committee.
last month, I was notified byr the Federal MElton Commision that my
qgre-g te contributions to cniatesn and political commnittees in 1991 -

1992 exceeded the $25,000 limit impoe by 2 U.S.C. Section
44I1a (a) (3).

A review of my records revealed that my cotrtKIIfL~ions in 1991-1992 did
in fatct exceed the statutory luiit This elecion law violation occZrd as 4t
ieWiut of the fact that I wa unaware tha cont-ributkis to candidts we
AWWrratd with contribtionsJ-0 to poitica comituteies and tt contnba-
HO in a noncelection year wer con-d- e to be mad in the eletion year.

in onler to correct this violation and bring the amount of myagrat
contributions within legal limits, I request tha the Committee refund to me
$3,00 of myl 1992 contributions. This refund, coupled with the refunds I
have requested from othe Committees will bring my 1grgt 1992
contributions within the $205,000 statutory limit

I rertany inconvenience this request may cause. If your counsel believes
it necssry 1 will send a copy of the correspondence and complaint I

Sevdfom the FEC. if you have any questions, or would like to discuss
this matter further with my lawyers, please call my counsel in Washingon,
D.C., William Lehrfeld at (202) 659-4772.

Very truly yours,
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March 1, 1994

Dr. Tirso del junco, M.D.
Chairmn, Califoria
Republican Party
1903 Wedt Magnolia Boulevard
Burbank, California 91506

Dar Dr. del junco:

In 1992, 1 contributed $2,000 to the California Republicamnuaty. Last
month., I was notified by the Federal Election Commision that my
aggregiate contributions to candidate and political commnittees in 1991.
1992 excYdeeded the $25,00 limit i-akAmosed by 2 US.C. Section
44 li (a) (3).

A review of my records reveale that my contributions in 1991 -1992 did
in fact exceed the shtait limit. 7hm -aetio law violtion occun~ a a
meult of the fact thae fWas unaware that ontributions to candidatles were
aN ro ated with contibuAWtions to political comnmitte and ta dtibu-

tiorn in a nonelection year were cosideredj to be made in the Aretion year.

In order to correct this violaion and bring the amount of mym~eat
contribtions within legal limits, I request that the Party refund to mne $750
of mny 1992 contributions. This refund, coupled with the refunds I hav
requested from other Commnittees will bring my aggregat 1992 contribu-
biorn within the $25,00 statutory limit.

I regret any inconvenience this request mayr cause. If your counsel believes
it n ecessa ryJ I will send a opy of the correspondence and complaint I
received from the FE.C. If you have any questions, or would like to discus
thi matter further with my lawyers, please call my counsel in Washirgto,
D.C., Wiliam Lchrfeld at (202) 659-4772.

VMr truly YOU rs,
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March 1,91994

The Honorable Bill Paxon
Chairman,, National Republican
Congressioal Committee
320 Frst Street, S.E
Washingon, D.C. 20003

Dear Congressnan PAmon:

In 1992, 1 contributed $4,500 to the National Republican Congrevsonal
Committee. LAAt month, I was notifieid by the Federa Election Commision
that My 11grVgate cntribUtions to candidates and Political comtesin
1991 -1992 eaxceeded the 325,0(X limit imposed by 2 US.C. Section
44 1a (a) (3).

A review of my records revealed that my contributions in 1991-i1992 did
in fact exceed the wruoy limit This election law violation occurte gs a
result of the fact that I was unaware tha contrbuinstocnddae wr

with contributions to politca cmmittee. and that contribu-
tionis in a nonelection year were c Ondere to be made in the election year.

In ordler to correct this violation and brinS the amount of my a~gt
contributions within lega limits, I request tha the Committee refund to me
$4,000 of my 1992 contributions. This refund, coupled with the refund I
have requested from other Committees will bring my igg oregate 1992
contributions within the $25,000 statutory limit.

I regret any inconvenience this request may cause. If your counsel believes
it necessay, I will send a copy of the correspondence and complaint I
received from the FEC. if you have anty questions, or would like to discuss
this mtter further with my lawyers, please call my counsel in Washingon,
D.C., William Lehrfeld at (202) 659-4772.

Very truly yours,
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March 3, 1994

Federal Election Commission
General Counsel's Office
Washington, D.C. 20463

To whom it may concern:

This letter is a response to the F'ederal Election Comm-Ission's
letter of February 15, 1994 regarding complaint NUR 3885.

I have reviewed complaint ?4UR 3885 filed against Henry
Salvatori and the documents relating to contributions made by Henry
Salvatori to Dornan for Congress. As a result, I have concluded
that contributions received by Dornan for Congress from Henry
Salvatori in 1991 and 1992 are in compliance with federal campaign
laws.

If you have any quest6-ions regarding this matter,, please
contact me at 202/225-2965.

Sincre

Robert K. Dornan
United States Congressman

PA.D) -:C BvS ;; ;:0;; CO\GRESS

P.O. Box 3800, Garden Grove, CA 92642-9990
CONTRIBUT ONS TO DOR.AN "-OR C40NGRESS ARE %CT DEL;' , kE AS CiAi TABLE' ONT R1BON S POF; ;:EDE PAL iKZME TAX PURPOSES
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2100 S. STATE COLLEGE BLVD

FARANOANAHEIM, CA 92806

FA A Oh&16 8 s I 9 FAX(7493-41

KIEVIET3800 ORANGF STREET

KIEVIET SUITE 150 C 20

1 x w '~ FR ~(714) 275-0282
FAX (714) 683-A307

March 3, 1994

Ms. Mary L. Takasar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission N;
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:MUR 3885

Our File No. Henry Salvatori

-~ Dear Ms. Takasar:

This is in response to your letter dated February 15, 1994
addressed to Mr. Charles Bell as Treasurer of the U.S.Senator John
Seymour Campaign. This letter was received by the Seymour office
on February 23, 1994. This response is made on behalf of Kr.
Bell.

We have researched the records of the Seymour Campaign in
reference to the Salvatori contributions and have found that check

-r 5101 was issued on June 30, 1994 reflecting a refund in the amount
of $250.00 to Mr. Salvatori. Schedule B of the Seymour Committee

'Mir "ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS" contains a record of this refund. A
copy is attached for your records.

We respectfully request that all matters concerning the
involvement of the Seymour campaign in the Salvatori investigation
and in Complaint MTJR 3885 be terminated and that the Federal
Election Commission take no further action.

Vej truly yours,

FLOYD L.FA O INANCIAL DIRECTOR FOR THE
SEYMOUR CAMPAIGN AND THE REPRESENTATIVE OF

CHARLES BELL.
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BEFORE TUE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION

in the Matter of )Enforcement Priority

GENERAL COUNSEL'S MONTHLY REPORT *u~r

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System

Monthly Report. The purpose of this September Monthly Report is

to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases.

I I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other

Cases Pending Before the Commissionl

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further 
expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based 
on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending-cases

aire placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

.ommission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

:mnportaflt cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 44 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

ft frofi
;do
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relative to the other pending cases.1  A short description of

each case and the factors loading to assignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-44. For the

Commissions convenience* the narratives for the

externally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

complaint and response(s) and the narrative for the

internally-genierated matter is immediately followed by the

referral.

a. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Of fice of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

cases that have remained inactive and assigned to the Central

Enforcement Docket for one year and which it believes do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.
2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

1. These matters are: PM 299; MUR 3856; MUR 3859; M4UR 3860;
MLJR 3861; MUR 3863; MUR 3864; MUR 3865; MUR 3868; MUR 3869;
MUR 3870; MUR 3871; MUR 3872; MUR 3873; MUR 3874; MUR 3875;
MILR 3877; MUR 3878; MUR 3880; PIUR 3881; MUR 3882; MUR 3883;
mUR 3884; MULR 3885; MUR 3887; MUR 3888; MUR 3889; MUR 3897;
MUR 3900; MUR 3901; MUR 3906; MUR 3909; MUR 3910; MUR 3913;
MUR 3914; MUR 3915; MUR 3916; MUR 4029; MUR 4030; MUR 4034;
MUR 4035; muR 4038; MUR 4039; and MUR 4040.

2. These matters are RAD 93L-66 and RAD 93L-69.
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based on staleness*, thIs Office has not prepared separate

narratives for these cases. Novever, the referrals for these

internally-generated matters are attached. See Attachments

45-46.

This Office recomends that the Comission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer puarsue the cases listed

below effective November 14. 1994. By closing the cases

effective November 14. 1994, CED and the Legal Review Team will

respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record for

this fairly large number of cases.
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Iits W 1CONN31IDACKS

A. Decline to open a MUIR and close the file effective

November 14. 1994 In RAID 93L-66 and RAO 93L-690

a. Decline to open a HUE, ClO$e the file effective

November 14. 1994v and approve the appropriate letter in PH 299.

C. Take no action, close the file effective November 14.

1994. and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) HUE 3856
2) HUE 3859
3) HUE 3660
4) HUE 3861
5) HUR 3863
6) HUE 3864
7) HUE 3865
8) HUE 3868
9) HUE 3869

10) HUR 3870
11) HUE 3871
12) HUE 3872
13) HUE 3873
14) HUE 3874
15) HUE 3875
16) HUR 3877
17) HUE 3878
18) HUE 3880
19) HUE 3881
20) HUE 3882
21) HUE 3883
22) HUE 3884
23) HUE 3885
24) HUE 3887
25) HUR 388
26) MUR 3889
27) HUE 3897
28) HUR 3900
29) tIUR 3901
30) HUE 3906
31) MUR 3909
32) HUR 3910
33) HUE 3913
34) HUR 3914
35) HUR 3915
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36)
37)
30)
39)
40)
41)
42)
43)

NRug 3916
Hulk 4029
RUE 4030
mutt 4034
Run 4035
Nut 4030
Ruig 4039
HR 4040

/

lDate
LavreflC@ H. Noble
General Counsel

Attachuents



93F0R2 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

in the Matter of

Henry Salvatori. NuR 3885

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie K. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Cmm-ission, do hereby certify that on November 2, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take no action, close

the file in NUR 3865 effective November 14, 1994, and approve

the appropriate letter, as recommended in the General Counselts

Report dated October 26, 1994.

Comissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, Mcoarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

-V-Date
Secr y ofthe Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Oct. 27, 1994
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Oct. 28, 1994
Deadline for vote: Wed., NOV. 02, 1994

bj r

3:16 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20461

limpNOWV21

Ellen S. Miller, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, MN.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 3885

Dear Ms. Miller:

On January 21, 1994f the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended (*th* Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. see
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed itsalile
in this matter on November 14. 1994. This matter will become
part of the public reord within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Comission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S437g(a)(S).

Sincerely,

Y j. TCA/-&

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



NUR 38S
N=KY SALVATORI

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a 
complaint

alleging that Henry Salvatori exceeded 
his 1992 $25,000 annual

limit by $17,650 because his contributions 
attributable to 1992

total $42,650. The contributions identified in the complaint

raised the issue of whether some of the recipient 
committees,

the U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee and 
the Dornan for

Congress Committee, accepted contributions 
which exceeded the

$1,000 per election limit.

In his response, Mr. Salvatori indicates that he was

unaware that contributions made in 1991 would be aggregated 
with

contributions in 1992 and that he has sought 
to bring his 1992

contributions within allowable limits by requesting 
refunds from

certain recipient committees. He provided copies of letters

requesting a $7,000 refund from the National 
Republican

Senatorial Committee, a $3,000 refund from the Republican

National Committee, a $750 refund from the 
California Republican

Party, and a $4,000 refund from the National 
Republican

Congressional Committee.

The U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee responds that 
on

June 30, 1993, a $250 was refunded to Mr. Salvatori. The Dornan

for Congress responds that the Committee 
has reviewed 1991 and

1992 contributions received from Mr. Salvatori 
and has

determined that those contributions were 
in compliance with FECA

limits.

This matter involves less significant issues 
relative to

other matters pending before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20461

NoV 21i'

William J. Lehrf~ld, sq.
1250 u Street, KW..
quite 740
Washington# D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 3885
Henry Salvatori

Dear mr. Lehrfeld:

on January 28, 1994, the Federal Election commission

notified your clients Henry Salvatori, of a complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your client. See

attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed-Tt- file

4b in this matter on November 14v 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no

longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed

on the public record prior to receipt of your additional

materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

V. -T4-1

Mary L. Taksar

Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



MM 381S
MMMr SALVATORI

The center for Responsive politics filed a complaint

alleging that Henry Salvatori exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual

limit by $17,650 because his contributions 
attributable to 1992

total $42,650. The contributions identified in the complaint

raised the issue of whether some of the recipient 
committees,

the U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee and the Dornan for

Congress Committee, accepted contributions which exceeded the

$1,000 per election limit.

in his response, Mr. Salvatori indicates that he was

unaware that contributions made, in 1991 
would be aggregated with

contributions in 1992 and that he has sought to bring 
his 1992

contributions within allowable limits by 
requesting refunds from

certain recipient committees. He provided copies of letters

requesting a $7,000 refund from the National Republican

Senatorial Committee, a $3,000 refund from the Republican

National Committee, a $750 refund from the 
California Republican

Party, and a $4,000 refund from the National Republican

Congressional Committee.

The U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee responds 
that on

June 30, 1993, a $250 was refunded to Mr. Salvatori. 
The Dornan

for Congress responds that the Committee has reviewed 1991 and

1992 contributions received from Mr. Salvatori and has

determined that those contributions were in compliance with FECA

limits.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

other matters pending before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D(' 2(M44,

NOV 21 3

Floyd L. Farano, Esq.
2100 S. Anaheim Blvd.
Anaheim, CA 92806

RE: MUR 3885
U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee
Charles Bell, Jr.# Treasurer

Dear fir. Farano:0

On February 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commissionnotified your clients, the U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee("Committeea) and Charles Bell, Jr., as treasurer* of acomplaint alleging certain violations of the Federal ElectionC Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint wasenclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, theCommission has determined to exercise its prosecutorialdiscretion and to take no action against your clients. Seeattached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Iif- fileIn this matter on November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(12) nolonger apply and this matter is now public. in addition,although the complete file must be placed on the public recordc vithin 30 days, this could occur at any time followingcertification of the Commission's vote. if you wish to submitany factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,please do so as soon as possible. while the file may be placedon the public record prior to receipt of your additionalmaterials, any permissible submissions will be added to thepublic record when received.

if you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Naraive



RUN 3665
EVERY SALVATORI

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint

alleging that Henry Salvatori exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual

limit by $17,650 because his contributions attributable to 1992

total $42f650. The contributions identified in the complaint

raised the issue of whether some of the recipient committees,

the U1.S. Senator John Seymour Committee and the Dornan for

Congress Committee, accepted contributions which exceeded the

$1,000 per election limit.

in his response, Mr. Salvatori indicates that he was

unaware that contributions made in 1991 would be aggregated with

contributions in 1992 and that he has sought to bring his 1992

contributions within allowable limits by requesting refunds from

certain recipient committees. He provided copies of letters
requesting a $7,000 refund from the National Republican

Senatorial Committee, a $3,000 refund from the Republican

National Committee, a $750 refund from the California Republican

Party, and a $4,000 refund from the National Republican
Congressional Committee.

The U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee responds that on

June 30, 1993, a $250 was refunded to Mr. Salvatori. The Dornan
for Congress responds that the Committee has reviewed 1991 and

1992 contributions received from Mr. Salvatori and has

determined that those contributions were in compliance with FECA
limits.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

other matters pending before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINC TON. D C 20461

NOYV2t

The Honorable Robert R. Dornan, Treasurer
Dornan for Congress
P.O. Box 3800
Garden Grove, CA 92640

RE: MUR 3885

Dear Mr. Dornan:

On February 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified Dornan for Congress ("Committee") and you, as treasurer
of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closit&'its file in this matter on November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter Is now public. in addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. while the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva Be Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

qVC~ . -rCJA-

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



maX 3685
33U3T SLVATORI

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint

alleging that Henry Salvatori exceeded his 1992 
$25,000 annual

limit by $17,650 because his contributions attributable 
to 1992

total $42,650. The contributions identified in the complaint

raised the issue of whether some of the recipient committees,

the U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee and the Dornan for

Congress Committee, accepted contributions which exceeded the
$1,000 per election limit.

In his response, Mr. Salvatori indicates that he was

unaware that contributions made in 1991 would be 
aggregated with

contributions in 1992 and that he has sought 
to bring his 1992

contributions within allowable limits by requesting 
refunds from

certain recipient committees. He provided copies of letters

requesting a $7,000 refund from the National 
Republican

senatorial Committee, a $3,000 refund from the Republican

National Committee, a $750 refund from the California Republican

iparty, and a $4,000 refund from the National Republican
Congressional Committee.

The U.S. Senator John Seymour Committee responds 
that on

June 30, 1993, a $250 was refunded to Mr. Salvatori. The Dornan

for Congress responds that the Committee has reviewed 1991 and

1992 contributions received from Mr. Salvatori and has

determined that those contributions were in compliance with MICA

limits.

This matter involves less significant issues relative 
to

other matters pending before the Commission.



WILLIAM J. LEHRFIELD, P.C.
A LAW CORPORATION

SUITE 740
1250 H STREET. N. W.

WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20005-3908

(202) 659-4772

FAX (202) 659-8876

BRUCE L. STERN
OF COUNSEL

November 29, 1994

Mary Tasker, Attorney
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3885
Henry Salvatori

Dear Ms. Tasker:

I received your November 21, 1994 letter regarding the

Commission's decision to take no action against my client, Mr.

Henry Salvatori, as a result of his exccess campaign contributions

in 1991 - 1992.

I wanted to thank you for your time and assistance in

this matter and the Commission for its understanding of the facts

involved in this case. Mr. calvatori deeply regrets his mistake

and again apologizes for any inconvenience his violation caused.

V p ly you4

1 an-J.!Lehrf'eld
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